Erica Krauss

From: Christina Burris <Christina.Burris@odfl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 1:22 PM

Subject: FW: Limited Operations on 01-22-2019 (Updated)
Attachments: Limited Ops-weather broadcast 01-22-19.xIsx

Good Afternoon!
Please note the Limited Operations for the Terminal(s) below and also attached for today. Additional updates may be
sent should conditions worsen throughout the day and/or impact Service Centers not on earlier

broadcasts. (Updates: LSI, TOP)

Percentage Breakdown:

0% Closed

1-24% Extremely limited operations with major service delays

25-49% Limited operations with expected service delays

50-74% Moderate service delays

75-99% Slight service delays in select service areas

Operating % TERM | CITY ST

70% CDR | Cedar Rapids IA
85% GDI | Grand Island NE
70% LSl [ La Salle IL
10% MAC [ Mason City IA
70% RKI | Rock Island IL
25% SID | Sidney MT
20% TOP | Topeka KS
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this message may be confidential, privileged, proprietary, or otherwise
legally exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or
disseminate this message, any part of it, or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, please delete this message
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and any attachments from your system without reading the content and notify the sender immediately of the inadvertent transmission.
Thank you for your cooperation.



